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BUILDER: 
WILSON BROTHERS:              OSCAR             BOTH 
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The Dodson-Carlisle House, originally known as the Charles and Lucy Dodson House or the Alexander B. Moore House, has a rich history spanning several owners over the decades.

This property's roots trace back to Alexander B. Moore, who acquired the block in 1872. The house itself was constructed either in 1872 or 1873. Alexander and Helen B. Moore were the parents of Lucy (Moore) Dodson. Lucy Dodson passed away in 1921, followed by Charles Dodson in 1930 while residing in Connecticut at their daughter's home.

In 1888, Sydney and Emma Darrow purchased the house at auction. By 1895, the Darrows sold it to A.L. "Allie" Carlisle. The transition was noted in local newspapers, with Robert Long and his crew renovating the residence, which had recently been vacated by the Swarthout family, who were renters (GenRep, 06 Jul 1895). Upon moving in, A.L. Carlisle and his wife made significant improvements, including adding a bay window, installing a large furnace, and redecorating the interior and exterior (GenRep, 10 Aug 1895). A.L. Carlisle was actively involved in real estate, financing loans, and selling insurance from his office in the State Bank Block. Sadly, Mrs. Carlisle passed away at the house in 1919.

In 1966, the property changed hands to the Hinners family, specifically Gordon Hinners. Following Gordon and Jane Hinners' divorce in 1982, Jane received ownership of the house. In 1993, Jane Hinners' estate sold the property to Lynette Songy and Charles Weikel, who then transferred ownership to Amy Hilmer in 2003. Amy Hilmer and Martin sold the house to David and Lynda K. Johnson in 2010. Finally, in 2015, ownership was transferred to John and Julie Boschelli.

Throughout its history, the Dodson-Carlisle House has remained a significant landmark, reflecting the changing times and the lives of the families that called it home.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 500 Fulton Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2003
	ARCHITECT: Unknown 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1873
	COMMON NAME: Unknown 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Dodson House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Italianate
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple Plan, Backfacing Rectangle
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Wrap-Around 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Half Glass Six Paneled 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad
	WINDOW STYLE: 
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Front Gabled 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: N/A 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-386-003
	BUILDER: Robert Long 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


